

Annex 2

PUBLIC REDACTED

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 01 October 2020 13:20
To: D28 Al Hassan Defence Team
Cc: Al Hassan Prosecution Team; V43 Victims Al Hassan Team; Trial Chamber X Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: RE: Decision on Defence request for permission for Ms. Sutherland to question P-0151

Dear counsel,

In the circumstances, including the advice that Ms Sutherland's application to be included on the list of ICC Counsel is still being processed, the Chamber considers it more appropriate to wait until Ms Sutherland is appointed. The Chamber therefore declines to grant the request.

Kind regards

on behalf of Trial Chamber X

From: Taylor, Melinda
 Sent: 01 October 2020 09:38
 To: Trial Chamber X Communications
 Cc: D28 Al Hassan Defence Team; V43 Victims Al Hassan Team; Dutertre, Gilles;
 Subject: Request for permission for Ms. Sutherland to question P-151

Dear Trial Chamber X,

The Defence for Mr. Al Hassan has requested Ms. Sutherland to be appointed as an associate counsel, and is waiting for CSS to finalise this request. Pending her appointment, and in order to ensure full compliance with the Trial Chamber's previous ruling, the Defence respectfully requests the authorisation of the Trial Chamber to allow Ms. Kirsty Sutherland to question P-151. Ms. Sutherland is admitted to the Bar of England and Wales, and her application to be included on the list of ICC Counsel is currently being processed. Lead Counsel will be present, and will supervise Ms. Sutherland fully.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Kind regards,

Melinda Taylor, on behalf of the Al Hassan Defence.

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel et elles sont la propriété de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n'est destiné qu'à la personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas à lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir l'expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.